From: redacted ov.scot

To: [redacted]@tennisscotland.org; [redacted]@scottishqolf.org; [redacted]@sportscotland.org.uk;
[redacted]@visitscotland.com; [redacted]@scotent.co.uk; Nicolson S (Stuart) Special Adviser; Grieve DA
(Derek)

Bcc: [redacted]@sportscotland.org.uk

Subject: Park of Keir Development

Date: 01 March 2019 10:27:00

Attachments:

Dear All

Please see the attached Doodle Poll in order to set up a meeting to discuss the
Park of Keir development.

The venue is still to be confirmed but will be in the Stirling area.

Grateful if you could indicate your availability?
https://doodle.com/poll/arégagdmppwh9a7a

Kind regards

[redacted]

[redacted] | Active Scotland | Scottish Government | Area 3J North, Victoria Quay, Edinburgh, EH6
6QQ | Office: 0131 244 [redacted] | Mob: [redacted]| Email: [redacted]@gov.scot | Twitter:

@[redacted]

To find out more about Active Scotland, please visit us on Twitter or on our Actify hub.


https://twitter.com/ActiveScotGov
https://www.actify.org.uk/activescotland
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From: redacted ov.scot
To: [redacted]@tennisscotland.org; [redacted]@scottishgolf.org; [redacted]@sportscotland.org.uk;
[redacted]@visitscotland.com; [redacted]@scotent.co.uk; Nicolson S (Stuart) Special Adviser; Grieve DA

Bcc: [redacted]@sportscotland.org.uk)
Subject: RE: Park of Keir Development
Date: 05 March 2019 10:20:00
Attachments:

Dear All

Thank you for taking part in the Doodle Poll.

Looking at the responses, | think the date with the most availability is Wednesday
27 March.

For those who cannot make it for that day (Stewart, [redacted] & Paul), could you
please look to see whether you could change your diary or identify someone to
attend on your behalf?

Grateful if you could confirm and | will circulate joining instructions.

Kind regards

[redacted]

[redacted] | Active Scotland | Scottish Government | Area 3J North, Victoria Quay, Edinburgh, EH6
6QQ | Office: 0131 244 [redacted] | Mob: [redacted] | Email: [redacted]@gov.scot | Twitter:

@[redacted]

To find out more about Active Scotland, please visit us on Twitter or on our Actify hub.

From: [redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: 01 March 2019 10:28

To: '[redacted]@tennisscotland.org'; '[redacted]@scottishgolf.org;

' [redacted]@sportscotland.org.uk; [redacted] @visitscotland.com;

[redacted] @scotent.co.uk>; Nicolson S (Stuart) Special Adviser; Grieve DA (Derek)
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
https://doodle.com/poll/ar6gagdmppwh9a7a

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

To: [redacted]@tennisscotland.org; [redacted]@scottishgolf.org; [redacted]@scottishgolf.org
Subject: Park of Keir - 27 March 2019

Date: 19 March 2019 13:18:00

Attachments:

Blane/[redacted]
Copied to [redacted]

| am aware that Derek Grieve had spoken to you about leading the meeting on 27
March. | have been liaising with Alston Birnie on logistics and agenda which |
have included below.

| would be grateful for your thoughts on the proposed agenda along with who is
best placed to Chair the meeting?

Happy to discuss.

Regards

Mark

Meeting 27 March 2019

Location: The Cromlix Hotel, Cromlix, Kinbuck FK15 9JT
Time: 1000-1200

Confirmed attendees:

Blane Dodds, Tennis Scotland
[redscted], Scottish Golf

Stewart Harris, sportscotland
[redacted], Visit Scotland (Paul Bush tbc)
[redacted], Scottish Enterprise
[redacted], Scottish Enterprise

Judy Murray

Alston Birnie

[redacted]

Derek Grieve, Scottish Government
Stuart Nicholson, Scottish Government
[redacted], Scottish Government

Agenda:

1. Introductions

2. Overview by Tennis Scotland and Scottish Golf — Blaine & [redacted]
3. Presentation of the development — [redacted]

4. Opportunity for public sector to explain their individual funding criteria
5. AOB

There will then be an opportunity to see the site.
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[redacted] | Active Scotland | Scottish Government | Area 3J North, Victoria Quay, Edinburgh, EH6
6QQ | Office: 0131 244 [redacted] | Mob: [redacted] | Email: [redacted]@gov.scot | Twitter:

@|redacted]

To find out more about Active Scotland, please visit us on Twitter or on our Actify hub.



https://twitter.com/ActiveScotGov
https://www.actify.org.uk/activescotland

From: Blane Dodds

To: redacted@gov.scot; [redacted]@scottishgolf.org; [redacted]@scottishgolf.org
Subject: RE: Park of Keir - 27 March 2019

Date: 21 March 2019 12:59:58

Attachments:

Hi [redacted]

| will Chair the meeting.
Thanks for arranging all the representatives.

If you need to discuss anything before the meeting next week please call. | have put my mobile at the bottom of the
email.

Best
Blane

M [redacted]
Blane Dodds

Chief Executive
D: 0131 444 [redacted]

Please note that the personal data which you provide will be stored and/or processed by Tennis Scotland / LTA in order for us to perform
services for you or correspond with you. Please go to our Privacy Policy for more information about the management of your personal data.
Email Footer

From: [redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: 19 March 2019 13:18

To: Blane Dodds; [redacted]@scottishgolf.org; [redacted]@scottishgolf.org
Subject: Park of Keir - 27 March 2019

Blane/[redacted]
Copied to [redacted]

| am aware that Derek Grieve had spoken to you about leading the meeting on 27 March. | have been
liaising with Alston Birnie on logistics and agenda which | have included below.

| would be grateful for your thoughts on the proposed agenda along with who is best placed to Chair the
meeting?

Happy to discuss.
Regards
[redacted]

Meeting 27 March 2019


https://www3.lta.org.uk/in-your-area/Scotland/General-Data-Protection-Regulation/
http://www.tennisscotland.org/

) Temis <
| y SCOTLAND

Tennis Scotland
177 Colinton Road

Edinburgh ’
EH14 1BZ www.tennisscotland.org
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Location: The Cromlix Hotel, Cromlix, Kinbuck FK15 9JT
Time: 1000-1200

Confirmed attendees:

Blane Dodds, Tennis Scotland
[redacted], Scottish Golf

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

4, Opportunity for public sector to explain their individual funding criteria
5. AOB

There will then be an opportunity to see the site.

[redacted] | Active Scotland | Scottish Government | Area 3J North, Victoria Quay, Edinburgh, EH6 6QQ | Office: 0131 244
[redacted] | Mob: [redacted] | Email: [redacted]@gov.scot | Twitter: @[redacted]

To find out more about Active Scotland, please visit us on Twitter or on our Actify hub.


https://twitter.com/ActiveScotGov
https://www.actify.org.uk/activescotland

From: redacted@gov.scot

To: redacted]@tennisscotland.org; [redacted]@scottishqgolf.org; [redacted]@scottishgolf.org
Cc: redacted]@scottishgolf.org

Subject: RE: Park of Keir - 27 March 2019

Date: 22 March 2019 09:15:00

Attachments:

Hi Blane

Thanks for coming back and confirming — | will send out the details this morning.
Coping in [redacted] who is now stepping in for [redacted].
Many thanks

[redacted]

[redacted] | Active Scotland | Scottish Government | Area 3J North, Victoria Quay, Edinburgh, EH6 6QQ | Office: 0131 244
[redacted] | Mob: [redacted] | Email: [redacted]@gov.scot | Twitter: @[redacted]

From: [redacted]@tennisscotland.org>

Sent: 21 March 2019 13:00

To: [redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]@scottishgolf.org; [redacted] @scottishgolf.org
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

M [redacted)]
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
To: Blane Dodds; [redacted]@scottishgolf.org;
[redacted]@scottishgolf.org



mailto:m.martin@scottishgolf.org
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
[redacted] | Mob: [redacted] | Email: [redacted]@gov.scot | Twitter: @[redacted

To find out more about Active Scotland, please visit us on Twitter or on our Actify hub


https://twitter.com/ActiveScotGov
https://www.actify.org.uk/activescotland




From: redacted ov.scot
To: Grieve DA (Derek);[redacted@gov.scot; Nicolson S (Stuart) Special Adviser; [redacted]@tennisscotland.org;
redacted@scottishgolf.org; stewart.harris@sportscotland.org.uk;redacted@sportscotland.org.uk;
Neil.Christison@visitscotland.com; redacted@scotent.co.ul; [redacted@visitscotland.com; [redacted]@yahoo.co.uk;
redacted]@kinggroup.org.uk; [redacted]@Allianceleisure.co.uk; [redacted]@visitscotland.com
Subject: Park of Keir

Dear All

Thank you for confirming your availability for a meeting to discuss the Park of Keir Development. Below is the agenda and list of attendees.

Look forward to seeing you all on Wednesday.

Kind regards

[redacted]

Agenda:

Introductions
2. Overview by Tennis Scotland and Scottish Golf — Blaine & [redacted
Presentation of the development — [redacted]

4. Opportunity for public sector to explain their individual funding
criteria

AOB

There will then be an opportunity to see the site if people desire.

Attendees:

Blane Dodds, Tennis Scotland (Chair)
[redacted], Scottish Golf

Stewart Harris, sportscotland
[redacted], Visit Scotland

Paul Bush, VisitScotland (tbc)
[redacted], Scottish Enterprise
[redacted], Scottish Enterprise
[redacted], Stirling Council (tbc)

Judy Murray

Alston Birnie, King Group

[redacted], Alliance Leisure

Derek Grieve, Scottish Government
[redacted], Scottish Government
Stuart Nicholson, Scottish Government

[redacted], Scottish Government


mailto:a.birnie@kinggroup.org.uk

From: redacted ov.scot

To: redacted]@gov.scot; redacted]@gov.scot; Nicolson S (Stuart) Special Adviser;
[redacted]@tennisscotland.org; "Ross Duncan"; "[redacted]@sportscotland.org.uk”;
"Tredacted]@visitscotland.com"; "Paul McCafferty"; Lynne Cooper; [redacted]@yahoo.co.uk;

redacted]@kinggroup.org.uk; [redacted]@Allianceleisure.co.uk; [redacted]@sportscotland.org.uk

Cc: "[redacted]@sportscotland.org.uk"

Subject: Park of Keir Development - meeting 27 March 2019
Date: 26 March 2019 11:05:00

Attachments:

Dear All

Please see the attached agenda and attendee list for the meeting tomorrow at the
Cromlix Hotel, Cromlix, Kinbuck, FK15 9JT starting at 10am.

Kind regards

[redacted]

[redacted] | Active Scotland | Scottish Government | Area 3J North, Victoria Quay, Edinburgh, EH6
6QQ | Office: 0131 244 [redacted]| Mob: [redacted] | Email: [redacted]@gov.scot | Twitter:

@

To find out more about Active Scotland, please visit us on Twitter or on our Actify hub.



https://twitter.com/ActiveScotGov
https://www.actify.org.uk/activescotland

Meeting to discuss the Park of Keir Development



The Cromlix Hotel, Cromlix, Kinbuck FK15 9JT



Wednesday 27 March 2019



[bookmark: _GoBack]1000-1200





Agenda:

1.  Introductions – Blane Dodds



2.  Overview by Tennis Scotland and Scottish Golf – Blane Dodds & Ross Duncan



3.  Presentation of the development – James Foley



4.  Opportunity for public sector organisations to explain their individual funding criteria



5.  AOB



There will then be an opportunity to see the site if people desire.











Attendees:

Blane Dodds, Tennis Scotland (Chair)

Ross Duncan, Scottish Golf

Stewart Harris, sportscotland

Mark Cowan, sportscotland

Neil Christison, Visit Scotland 

Paul McCafferty, Scottish Enterprise

Lynne Cooper, Scottish Enterprise

Stuart Oliver, Stirling Council (tbc)

Judy Murray

Alston Birnie, King Group

James Foley, Alliance Leisure

Derek Grieve, Scottish Government

Andy Sinclair, Scottish Government

Stuart Nicholson, Scottish Government

Mark Allen, Scottish Government 
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Meeting to discuss the Park of Keir Development
The Cromlix Hotel, Cromlix, Kinbuck FK15 9JT
Wednesday 27 March 2019

1000-1200

Agenda:
1. Introductions — Blane Dodds

2. Overview by Tennis Scotland and Scottish Golf — Blane Dodds & [redacted]
3. Presentation of the development — [redacted]

4. Opportunity for public sector organisations to explain their individual funding
criteria

5. AOB

There will then be an opportunity to see the site if people desire.

Attendees:

Blane Dodds, Tennis Scotland (Chair)
[redacted], Scottish Golf

Stewart Harris, sportscotland
[redacted], sportscotland

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
[redacted] Scottish Government
Stuart Nicholson, Scottish Government
[redacted], Scottish Government



From: redacted@qgov.scot

To: [redacted]@tennisscotland.org

Cc: redacted@gov.scot; Grieve DA (Derek)
Subject: Park of Keir - Actions

Date: 28 March 2019 10:32:00
Attachments:

Hi Blane

Thank you again for Chairing the meeting yesterday.

Attached is the draft action list for you to cast an eye over before circulated wider.
As discussed, | have kept the note very brief, but happy to add more context if you
wish?

| am on leave for a week at close tomorrow (Friday) so | would appreciate it if you
could come back to me so | can send round before | go?

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

@|redacted
| 7]

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

[bookmark: _GoBack]

Attendees:



Blane Dodds, Tennis Scotland (Chair)

Mark Allen, Scottish Government

Alston Birnie, King Group

Neil Christison, VisitScotland

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





Apologies

Paul Bush, VisitScotland

Paul McCafferty, Scottish Enterprise

Stuart Nicolson, Scottish Government.

Stuart Oliver, Stirling Council



Actions



1	It was agreed that Grant Duncan would liaise with the Royal and Ancient Golf Club to explore potential funding opportunities.



2	Following a discussion on the sustainability of the development and how the flow of people would work during busy periods, James Foley to provide further detail and arrange a follow-up meeting to discuss.



3	Alston Birnie to circulate the economic impact assessment which will provide an outline of the expected financial benefit to the local economy.



4	Blane Dodds to share the draft development strategy for contributions from Scottish Government, VisitScotland and Scottish Enterprise to help demonstrate the shared outcomes which Park of Keir will deliver.



5	Following the completion of the planning application, Alston Birnie will liaise with Stirling Council to ensure they are involved as a partner in the development.
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Meeting to discuss the Park of Keir Development
The Cromlix Hotel, Cromlix, Kinbuck FK15 9JT

Wednesday 27 March 2019

1000-1200
Attendees:
Blane Dodds, Tennis Scotland (Chair) [redacted], Scottish Golf
[redacted], Scottish Government [redacted], Alliance Leisure
Alston Birnie, King Group Derek Grieve, Scottish Government
[redacted], VisitScotland Stewart Harris, sportscotland
[redacted], Scottish Enterprise Judy Murray
[redacted], sportscotland [redacted], Scottish Government
Apologies

Paul Bush, VisitScotland

[redacted], Scottish Enterprise

Stuart Nicolson, Scottish Government
[redacted, Stirling Council

Actions

1 It was agreed that [redacted] would liaise with the Royal and Ancient Golf
Club to explore potential funding opportunities.

2 Following a discussion on the sustainability of the development and how the
flow of people would work during busy periods, [redacted] to provide further detail
and arrange a follow-up meeting to discuss.

3 Alston Birnie to circulate the economic impact assessment which will provide
an outline of the expected financial benefit to the local economy.

4 Blane Dodds to share the draft development strategy for contributions from
Scottish Government, VisitScotland and Scottish Enterprise to help demonstrate the
shared outcomes which Park of Keir will deliver.

5 Following the completion of the planning application, Alston Birnie will liaise
with Stirling Council to ensure they are involved as a partner in the development.



From: Blane Dodds

To: redacted@gov.scot

Cc: redacted@gov.scot; Grieve DA (Derek)
Subject: RE: Park of Keir - Actions

Date: 29 March 2019 14:39:04
Attachments:

Hi [redacted]

| have updated the minutes slightly. Hope that helps.
Best

Blane

From: [redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: 28 March 2019 10:32

To: Blane Dodds

Cc: [redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted]@gov.scot
Subject: Park of Keir - Actions

Hi Blane
Thank you again for Chairing the meeting yesterday.

Attached is the draft action list for you to cast an eye over before circulated wider. As discussed, | have
kept the note very brief, but happy to add more context if you wish?

I am on leave for a week at close tomorrow (Friday) so | would appreciate it if you could come back to
me so | can send round before | go?

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



1	It was agreed that Scottish Golf would partner Tennis Scotland and Judy Murray to liaise with the Royal and Ancient Golf Club to explore potential funding opportunities. Meeting to be arranged with Duncan Weir and possibly Martin Slumbers from the R&A. Blane Dodds and Ross Duncan



2	Following a discussion on the sustainability of the development and how the flow of customers would work during busy periods, James Foley to provide further detail and arrange a follow-up meeting to discuss further detail.



3	Alston Birnie to circulate the economic impact assessment which will provide an outline of the expected financial benefit to the local economy.



4	Blane Dodds to share the draft One Plan strategy for Murray Legacy for Scotland for contributions from Scottish Government, VisitScotland and Scottish Enterprise to help identify and demonstrate the shared outcomes which Park of Keir and the wider strategy will deliver. Discussion arose regarding the possibility of key agencies and partners backing the Murray Legacy plan for Scotland and its outcomes. 



[bookmark: _GoBack]5	Following the completion of the planning application, Alston Birnie will liaise with Stirling Council to ensure they are involved as a partner in the development.


This email has been received from an external party and has been swept for the presence of computer viruses.
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
[redacted], Scottish Government [redacte], Alliance Leisure
Alston Birnie, King Group [redacted], Scottish Government
[redacted], VisitScotland [redacted], sportscotland
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
[redacted], Stirling Council

Actions

1 It was agreed that Scottish Golf would partner Tennis Scotland and Judy
Murray to liaise with the Royal and Ancient Golf Club to explore potential funding
opportunities. Meeting to be arranged with [redacted] and possibly [redacted] from
the R&A. Blane Dodds and [redacted]

2 Following a discussion on the sustainability of the development and how
the flow of customers would work during busy periods, [redacted] to provide
further detail and arrange a follow-up meeting to discuss further detail.

3 Alston Birnie to circulate the economic impact assessment which will provide
an outline of the expected financial benefit to the local economy.

4 Blane Dodds to share the draft One Plan strategy for Murray Legacy for
Scotland for contributions from Scottish Government, VisitScotland and Scottish
Enterprise to help identify and demonstrate the shared outcomes which Park of Keir
and the wider strategy will deliver. Discussion arose regarding the possibility of key
agencies and partners backing the Murray Legacy plan for Scotland and its
outcomes.

5 Following the completion of the planning application, Alston Birnie will liaise
with Stirling Council to ensure they are involved as a partner in the development.



From: redacted@qgov.scot

To: Blane Dodds; [redacted]@kinggroup.org.uk;
[redacted]@visitscotland.com; [redacted]@scotent.co.uk; [redacted]@sportscotland.org.uk;
[redacted]@scottishgolf.org; [redacted]@AllianceLeisure.co.uk; Stewart Harris; [redacted]@yahoo.co.uk;
[redacted]@visitscotland.com; [redacted]@scotent.co.uk; [redacted]@scottishgolf.org; Nicolson S

(Stuart) Special Adviser; [redacted]@gov.scot;

Cc: [redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: Park of Keir meeting - Action Points
Date: 02 April 2019 17:41:22
Attachments:

All

Thanks for your contributions to a very positive meeting last week.

For your records please find attached action points. Grateful if these can be taken
forward by the relevant individuals.

Many thanks
[redacted]

[redacted]
Head of Active Scotland | Scottish Government | Area 3J North | Victoria Quay | Edinburgh | EH6 6QQ
0131 244 [redacted] | “®[redacted]@gov.scot


mailto:r.duncan@scottishgolf.org
mailto:Stuart.Nicolson@gov.scot





Meeting to discuss the Park of Keir Development
The Cromlix Hotel, Cromlix, Kinbuck FK15 9JT

Wednesday 27 March 2019

1000-1200
Attendees:
Blane Dodds, Tennis Scotland (Chair) Ross Duncan, Scottish Golf
Mark Allen, Scottish Government James Foley, Alliance Leisure
Alston Birnie, King Group Derek Grieve, Scottish Government
Neil Christison, VisitScotland Stewart Harris, sportscotland
Lynne Cooper, Scottish Enterprise Judy Murray
Mark Cowan, sportscotland Andy Sinclair, Scottish Government
Apologies

Paul Bush, VisitScotland

Paul McCafferty, Scottish Enterprise
Andrew McKinlay, Scottish Golf
Stuart Nicolson, Scottish Government.
Stuart Oliver, Stirling Councll

Actions

1 It was agreed that Scottish Golf would partner Tennis Scotland and Judy
Murray to liaise with the Royal and Ancient Golf Club to explore potential funding
opportunities. Meeting to be arranged with Duncan Weir and possibly Martin
Slumbers from the R&A. Blane Dodds and Ross Duncan

2 Following a discussion on the sustainability of the development and how the
flow of customers would work during busy periods, James Foley to provide further
detail and arrange a follow-up meeting to discuss further detail.

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
Blane Dodds, Tennis Scotland (Chair) [redacted] Scottish Golf
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

[redacted], Scottish Enterprise Andrew
McKinlay, Scottish Golf

Stuart Nicolson, Scottish Government.
[redacted] Stirling Council

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
flow of customers would work during busy periods, [redacted] to provide further
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



From: redacted]@scottishgolf.org

To: redacted]@qov.scot; [redacted]@tennisscotland.org;
Cc: [redacted]@scottishgolf.org [redacted@scottishgolf.org
Subject: RE: Park of Keir - 27 March 2019

Date: 22 March 2019 09:21:53

Attachments:

Hi [redacted]
My other meeting has been cancelled so it will be me representing Scottish Golf, rather than
[redacted]. Kind regards

[redacted]

From: [redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: 22 March 2019 09:15

To: [redacted@tennisscotland.org; [redacted] @scottishgolf.org>; [redacted]@scottishgolf.org>
Cc: [redacted]@scottishgolf.org>

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

Hi [redcted]
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


https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www3.lta.org.uk_in-2Dyour-2Darea_Scotland_General-2DData-2DProtection-2DRegulation_&d=DwMGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=njf_uLhPX8ezIDUC9wksoXrNay2SQ0axQAy5AwnhmTo&m=QCaIjQte0NDKLGsvFupwc2LMcjn9BgSFuMXs7VGTXs8&s=3cJH0xhkcM0edTTm7FCEwXgD6p4yvbVuliBuOhdyySg&e=
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
[redacted, Scottish Government

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


https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.tennisscotland.org_&d=DwMGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=njf_uLhPX8ezIDUC9wksoXrNay2SQ0axQAy5AwnhmTo&m=QCaIjQte0NDKLGsvFupwc2LMcjn9BgSFuMXs7VGTXs8&s=l9RBIPf3UE7-oFdF9XK3M_Si4zON0pF3SDRjWp1tj7A&e=

[redacted] | Active Scotland | Scottish Government | Area 3J North, Victoria Quay, Edinburgh, EH6 6QQ | Office: 0131 244
[redacted] | Mob: [redacted] | Email: [redacted]@gov.scot | Twitter: @[redacted

To find out more about Active Scotland, please visit us on Twitter or on our Actify hub


https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__twitter.com_ActiveScotGov&d=DwMGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=njf_uLhPX8ezIDUC9wksoXrNay2SQ0axQAy5AwnhmTo&m=QCaIjQte0NDKLGsvFupwc2LMcjn9BgSFuMXs7VGTXs8&s=5c16vwB-WSoxRt8CGy_iVu8PCBAr0iCC2mPGUlv5jnw&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.actify.org.uk_activescotland&d=DwMGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=njf_uLhPX8ezIDUC9wksoXrNay2SQ0axQAy5AwnhmTo&m=QCaIjQte0NDKLGsvFupwc2LMcjn9BgSFuMXs7VGTXs8&s=h-Ck0-r5LQxG4NH_aafvs0aa3JbC4bwxr8rjswZmcAk&e=

From: Blane Dodds

Sent: 08 September 2020 14:49

To: [redacted]@gov.scot>; Paul Bush; Stewart Harris
Subject: RE: Park of Keir

Hi [redacted]

Fine with me. Suggest we speak soon on this and I will give you the Tennis Scotland update along with
funding as per conversations with the LTA.

Best
Blane
Blane Dodds

Chief Executive

D: 01786 641 [redacted]

From: [redacted]@gov.scot



http://www.tennisscotland.org/
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Sent: 08 September 2020 14:03
To: Blane Dodds; Paul Bush; Stewart Harris
Subject: Park of Keir

Hi all
Hope you are well.

Judy Murray has asked for a follow up discussion around Park of Keir and suggested 30 September.
Unclear if in person or virtual, I've asked what the preference is.

Can you put a tentative hold in your diaries for that day please if available. I'll follow up with more
details when | have them.

Thanks
[redacted]

[redacted]

Head of Active Scotland | Scottish Government | Area 3J North | Victoria Quay | Edinburgh | EH6
6QQ

"0131 244 [redacted] |[redacted]@gov.scot

(2]



From: Blane Dodds

Sent: 29 September 2020 17:21
To: [redacted]@gov.scot>
Subject: RE: Park of Keir

Thanks - see you tomorrow [redcted].

Blane

Blane Dodds
Chief Executive

D: 01786 641 [redacted] ext [redacted]

Please note that the personal data which you provide will be stored and/or processed by Tennis
Scotland / LTA in order for us to perform services for you or correspond with you. Please go to our
Privacy Policy for more information about the management of your personal data.

From: [redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: 29 September 2020 15:38

To: Blane Dodds; Paul Bush; Stewart Harris
Subject: RE: Park of Keir

All

Looking forward to seeing you tomorrow at 11:30 @ Cromlix. I've had assurances the set up will be
physically distanced etc. and appropriate.



https://www3.lta.org.uk/in-your-area/Scotland/General-Data-Protection-Regulation/
http://www.tennisscotland.org/
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Here is a rough agenda:
1130 Tea coffee and scones

1140 Presentation via CGl of the final design and layout of Park of Keir project.
Alston Birnie, Scott Lloyd, Judy Murray

Questions and discussion —including Tennis Scotland update in relation to strategic
links

Next steps, costings and funding requirements.
13:00/13:30 Close
Thanks
[redacted]

[redacted]

Head of Active Scotland | Scottish Government | Area 3J North | Victoria Quay | Edinburgh | EH6
6QQ

' [redacted] | :[redacted]@gov.scot

From: [redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: 15 September 2020 10:21

To: 'Blane Dodds' ; Paul Bush; Stewart Harris
Subject: RE: Park of Keir

All

Having spoken to Judy, who has confirmed that Scott Lloyd will be coming to Scotland for the meeting
— we agreed to attempt something face to face. In the current climate we will need to ensure we
don’t break any rules.

Therefore its proposed we meet at Cromlix, 30 September @ 11:00. We do this in a hospitality setting
and will be split up across a number of tables to avoid close interaction. Are you all comfortable with
this approach?

Thanks
[redacted]

[redacted]

Head of Active Scotland | Scottish Government | Area 3J North | Victoria Quay | Edinburgh | EH6
6QQ

'0131 244 0177[redacted] | :[redacted]@gov.scot



From: Blane Dodds

Sent: 08 September 2020 14:49

To: [redacted]@gov.scot>; Paul Bush; Stewart Harris
Subject: RE: Park of Keir

Hi [redacted]

Fine with me. Suggest we speak soon on this and | will give you the Tennis Scotland update along with
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

Can you put a tentative hold in your diaries for that day please if available. Ill follow up with more
details when | have them.

Thanks
[redacted]

[redacted]

Head of Active Scotland | Scottish Government | Area 3J North | Victoria Quay | Edinburgh | EH6
6QQ

'0131 244 [redacted] | :[redacted@gov.scot

(2]



From: redacted]@sportscotland.org

To: redacted@gov.scot
Subject: RE: Park of Keir Development
Date: 05 March 2019 10:37:53
Attachments:

Hi [redacted}
I've just spoke to Stewart and he can attend on Wednesday 27 March.
Thanks

[redacted]

[redacted] | PA to CEO & Chair | sportscotland
Doges | Templeton on the Green | 62 Templeton Street | Glasgow | G40 1DA

t: 0141 534 [redacted] | m: [redacted]
w: www.sportscotland.org.uk

Follow us on twitter and facebook

sportscotland — the national agency for sport
sporsalba - am buidheann naiseanta airson spors

Awarding funds from The National Lottery

From: [redacted] @gov.scot

Sent: 05 March 2019 10:20

To: [redacted]@tennisscotland.org; [redacted] @scottishgolf.org; Stewart Harris; [redacted]@visitscotland.com;
[redacted]@scotent.co.uk; [redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted] @gov.scot

Subject: RE: Park of Keir Development

Dear All
Thank you for taking part in the Doodle Poll.
Looking at the responses, | think the date with the most availability is Wednesday 27 March.

For those who cannot make it for that day (Stewart, [redacted] & Paul), could you please look to see
whether you could change your diary or identify someone to attend on your behalf?

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

B

To find out more about Active Scotland, please visit us on Twitter or on our Actify hub.

From: [redacted@gov.scot
Sent: 01 March 2019 10:28
To: '[redacted]@tennisscotland.org' ; '[redacted]@scottishgolf.org'; '[redacted]@sportscotland.org.uk';

'[redacted]@uvisitscotland.com' [redacted] @scotent.co.uk>; Nicolson S (Stuart) Special Adviser; Grieve DA (Derek)

Subject: Park of Keir Development



http://www.sportscotland.org.uk/
https://twitter.com/sportscotland
https://www.facebook.com/sportscotland
https://twitter.com/ActiveScotGov
https://www.actify.org.uk/activescotland
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Dear All

Please see the attached Doodle Poll in order to set up a meeting to discuss the Park of Keir
development.

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

To: redacted]@sportscotland.org.uk
Subject: RE: Park of Keir Development 20
Date: March 2019 11:46:00
Attachments: image001.png

imaae002.0ng

Hi [redacted]
| am waiting on a couple of confirmations before sending out agenda and attendees etc.

The venue is The Cromlix Hotel, Cromlix, Kinbuck FK15 9JT between 10-12pm with the option to visit
the site afterwards.

Hope to send everything else out either later today or tomorrow.
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

From: [redcted]@sportscotland.org.uk>
Sent: 20 March 2019 11:24

To: [redacted@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Park of Keir Development
Hi [redacted]

Hope you are well.

| was wondering if the venue for next weeks meeting has been confirmed yet and if you could please send me a list of
attendee’s?

Many thanks

[redacted]

[redacted] | PA to CEO & Chair | sportscotland
Doges | Templeton on the Green | 62 Templeton Street | Glasgow | G40 1DA

t: 0141 534 [redacted] | m: [redscted]
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
Sent: 05 March 2019 10:43
To: [redacted]@sportscotland.org.uk>
Subject: RE: Park of Keir Development

Hi [redacted]

Thank you for coming back and confirming. | had meant to copy you in at the start but lost your email
address...| don’t know how!!!!

Will send out a calendar request in due course once everything is firmed up.

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

From: [redacted] @sportscotland.org.uk>
Sent: 05 March 2019 10:38

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

To: [redacted]@tennisscotland.org; [redacted] @scottishgolf.org; Stewart Harris; [redacted] @visitscotland.com;
[redacted]@scotent.co.uk; [redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted]@gov.scot

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

&
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

To: '[redacted]@tennisscotland.org'; '[redacted] @scottishgolf.org'; '[redacted] @sportscotland.org.uk'
'[redacted]@uvisitscotland.com'; [redacted]@scotent.co.uk>; Nicolson S (Stuart) Special Adviser; Grieve DA (Derek)

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


mailto:a.mckinlay@scottishgolf.org
https://doodle.com/poll/ar6gagdmppwh9a7a




From: redacted ov.scot

To: Policy Enquiry (Policy.Enguiry@sportscotland.org.uk)

Cc: [redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted]@gov.scot FW: PQs - S6W-04187 &
Subject: S6W-04188 - Deadline Date 12th November

Date: 08 November 2021 13:26:00

Hi [redacted]/[redacted]

Please see the below PQs which have been allocated to me.

Below are agreed lines (believe [redacted]) — are you content with the draft?My
deadline is 12 November if you could come back to me before then?

Many thanks

[redacted]

S6W-04187 Mark Ruskell: To ask the Scottish Government whether any
applications have been made to sportscotland for funding to support the
development of a tennis centre at Park of Keir.

S6W-04188 Mark Ruskell: To ask the Scottish Government whether sportscotland
has provided any funding for the development of a tennis centre at Park of Keir.
Draft

L. can confirm that sportscotland have been asked for financial support towards the
capital cost of the proposed Park of Keir development. It is important to say at this
stage that any decision on whether they invest in this development will only be
taken on completion of a formal application process. | can also confirm that the
financial contribution requested relates only to capital funding and does not include
any permanent ongoing financial support.

Further to this, it is important to underline that all capital investments sportscotland
make in sports facilities follow a robust assessment process, which considers
among other issues the strategic need and demand for a facility, the impact it will
have on sport and physical activity and whether the project is financially viable in

capital and revenue terms.

[redacted]| Delivery & Communications Officer | Active Scotland [Scottish Government | Area GA
South, Victoria Quay, Edinburgh, EH6 6QQ | Tel: 0131 244 [redacted] | Email: [redacted]@gov.scot
https://www.gov.scot/policies/physical-activity-sport/




From: [redacted}@sportscotland.org.uk

To: redacted]@gov.scot

Cc: [redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted]@gov.scot; Policy Enquiry
Subject: RE: PQs - S6W-04187 & S6W-04188 - Deadline Date 12th November

Date: 11 November 2021 09:38:31

Hi [redacted],

Here are suggested draft answers to these PQs. If you need any more detail, let me know, but
our advice is definitely to keep it short and straight forward.

S6W-04187 Mark Ruskell: To ask the Scottish Government whether any applications have
been made to sportscotland for funding to support the development of a tennis centre at
Park of Keir.

| can confirm that sportscotland received a stage 1 application for investment into the Park
of Keir site. This was considered in 2019, with a decision on whether to progress the
project to full application stage deferred until further information is available.

S6W-04188 Mark Ruskell: To ask the Scottish Government whether sportscotland has
provided any funding for the development of a tennis centre at Park of Keir.

sportscotland has not made any award of funding to the development of a tennis facility at
Park of Keir. Any decision on whether to award funding to this project will only be taken on
completion of a full application by the applicant and following a sportscotland assessment
process. This assessment process would considers among other issues the strategic need
and demand for a facility, the impact it will have on sport and physical activity and whether
the project is financially viable in capital and revenue terms.

Thanks,

[redacted]

[redacted] | Strategic Partnerships Manager | sportscotland
Doges | Templeton on the Green | 62 Templeton Street | Glasgow | G40 1DA

m: [redacted]
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

Sent: 08 November 2021 13:27

To: Policy Enquiry <Policy.Enquiry@sportscotland.org.uk>

Cc: [redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted]@gov.scot;
[redacted]@sportscotland.org.uk>; [redacted]@sportscotland.org.uk>;
[redacted] @sportscotland.org.uk>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: PQs - S6W-04187 & S6W-04188 - Deadline Date 12th November Hi
[redacted]/[redacted]

Please see the below PQs which have been allocated to me.

Below are agreed lines (believe [redacted]) — are you content with the draft?
My deadline is 12 November if you could come back to me before then?


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

| can confirm that sportscotland have been asked for financial support towards the capital
cost of the proposed Park of Keir development. It is important to say at this stage that any
decision on whether they invest in this development will only be taken on completion of a
formal application process. | can also confirm that the financial contribution requested
relates only to capital funding and does not include any permanent ongoing financial
support.

Further to this, it is important to underline that all capital investments sportscotland make
in sports facilities follow a robust assessment process, which considers among other issues
the strategic need and demand for a facility, the impact it will have on sport and physical

activity and whether the project is financially viable in capital and revenue terms.
[redacted] | Delivery & Communications Officer | Active Scotland |Scottish Government | Area GA South,
Victoria Quay, Edinburgh, EH6 6QQ | Tel: 0131 244 [redacted] | Email: [redacted]@gov.scot

https://www.gov.scot/palicies/physical-activity-sport/







From: [redacted]@gov.scot On Behalf Of [redacted] @gov.scot

Sent: 11 February 2022 12:11

To: [redacted]@sportscotland.org.uk

Cc: [redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted]@gov.scot;
[redacted]@sportscotland.org.uk; [redacted] @sportscotland.org.uk

Subject: Finance Letters - Carryover letter Emergency Sports Funding - [redacted] -
[redacted] -Park of Keir Funding - February 2022

Hi Stewart,
| hope you're well.

Please find attached letters relating to;

o [redacted - out of scope of request]

Carry over letters for [redacted], Park of Keir [redacted - out of scope of
request].

Kind regards

[redacted]

[redacted]
Head of Active Scotland | Scottish Government | Area 3J North | Victoria Quay | Edinburgh | EH6 6QQ
0131 244 [redacted] | “®[redacted]@gov.scot
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Population Health Directorate G 4 | Scottish Government
Active Scotland Division > 4 Riaghaltas na h-Alba
gov.scot

T:0131-244 0177
E: andrew.sinclair@gov.scot

Mr Stewart Harris
Chief Executive Officer
sportscotland

5, The Doges
Templeton on the Green
62, Templeton Street
GLASGOW

G40 1DA

11 February 2022

Dear Stewart

cc. Neville Cobb, Head of Finance

EMERGENCY SPORTS FUND - CARRYOVER

We would like to confirm the following information in respect to the £2 million COVID-
19 funding transferred to sportscotland for allocation to Ice rinks, as part of the

£55m Emergency Sports Fund announced by Scottish Ministers on 10 December
2020.

| can confirm that sportscotland is able to carry forward, with the agreement of

Health Finance on the basis of unavoidable delays , up to £248,000 of the funding
still to be allocated to support Ice Rinks across Scotland.

| would be grateful for regular updates on the proposed timeline for this funding to
distributed in financial year 2022/23.

Yours sincerely

n (:épp»—Q“

Andrew Sinclair
Head of Active Scotland Division






Population Health Directorate
Active Scotland Division

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

SPORTSCOTLAND INVESTMENT = UCI 2023

WP 4 | Scottish Government
> 4 Riaghaltas na h-Alba
. | gov.scot

We would like to confirm the following information in respect to our investment in

Sportscotland in financial year 2021-22.

We confirm that sportscotland is able to carry forward, with the agreement of Transport

Scotland as the original budget holder, up to £1m capital funding relating to the UCI 2023
Cycling World Championships into the year ending 31 March 2023. This will be used for
cycling facilities projects agreed between sportscotland and the Scottish Government.

In addition, we are content that the total sum of up to £1.9m of Capital Funding relating to
UCI 2023 Cycling World Championships already paid over financial years 2019-20 and
2020-21, can also be carried over into Financial Year 2022-23.

Yours sincerely

Andrew Sinclair

Head of Active Scotland Division

Victoria Quay, Edinburgh EH6 6QQ

WWW.g0V.scot
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Population Health Directorate G 4 | Scottish Government
Active Scotland Division > 4 Riaghaltas na h-Alba
gov.scot

T:0131-244 0177
E: Andrew.Sinclair@gov.scot

Mr Stewart Harris

Chief Executive Officer
sportscotland

5, The Doges
Templeton on the Green
62, Templeton Street
GLASGOW

G40 1DA

11 February 2022

Dear Stewart

GRANT IN AID — ADDITIONAL FUNDING 2021-2022

| am writing to formally vary the offer of grant in aid as detailed in the grant in aid
letter dated 11 June 2021 (the Agreement), to provide sportscotland with additional

revenue funding of up to £520,000 and capital funding of up to £1,000,000 for the
Financial Year 2021-2022.

Notwithstanding the variation notified herein, ALL other pre-existing Terms and
Conditions of Grant set out in the Agreement shall continue to apply.

Additional Revenue Funding (£520,000)

On 13 January 2022, the Minister for Public Health, Women’s Health and Sport,
announced a financial rescue package to support sports impacted by the loss of
ticket revenue during Covid-19 restrictions in place from 26 December 2021 to 23
January 2022.

This funding is paid under the authority of Section 1 of the National Health Service
Reform (Scotland) Act 1978 (as inserted by Section 9 of the National Health Service
Reform (Scotland) Act 2004).

Up to £520,000 has been allocated as to the following sporting organisations:

e Basketball Scotland — up to £20,000
¢ Ice Hockey (Fife Flyers, Glasgow Clan, Dundee Stars) — up to £500,000





UCI 2023, Cycling World Championships.
Additional Capital Funding (£1,000,000)

The capital funding of up to £1,000,000 being allocated to sportscotland relates to

the UCI 2023 Cycling World Championships. This will be used for cycling facilities
projects agreed between sportscotland and the Scottish Government. Agreement

has been reached that sportscotland can carry forward any unused element of this
funding into financial year 2022-23, ring-fenced for this purpose.

Glasgow have been awarded the inaugural Union Cycliste Internationale (UCI)
Cycling World Championships in 2023.

The capital funding of up to £1,000,000 is to assist with infrastructure cycling projects
across Scotland, to create a lasting physical legacy from this major event. This
funding provides the opportunity for communities across Scotland to benefit from
increased provision of cycling facilities.

Variation of Offer of Grant in Aid

The allocated grant in aid for sportscotland was £33.270 million (thirty three million
two hundred and seventy thousand pounds). This total differs from the total
published amount of £33.650 million (thirty three million six hundred and fifty
thousand pounds) as £50,000 is being provided to Ramblers Scotland and the
depreciation requirement has reduced by £330,000.

Following agreement by Scottish Ministers the total Grant in Aid to include both
Revenue and Capital allocation has now been increased to £34.790 million (thirty
four million seven hundred and ninety pounds Sterling) as detailed in the table
below. The grant-in-aid should be re-profiled and an updated spreadsheet submitted
to the sponsor team providing details of grant-in-aid already drawn down, a profile of
monthly grant-in-aid requirements for the remainder of the financial year and a note
of the unrestricted cash reserves held at the end of the previous month.

£000s | Notes
Fiscal Resource 33,070 ®
Fiscal Capital 1,000 @
Financial Transactions 0 ©
Total Fiscal 34,070
Non-Cash 720 @
Total budget 34,790

@ Fiscal resource spend scores most current expenditure. It comprises
wages and salaries and operating costs offset by trading and other
resource income.

@ Fiscal capital spend comprises capital grants and additions to non-
current assets offset by the net book value of disposals of non-
current assets.





@ Financial Transactions comprises loans given and shares purchased.
Policy lending transactions are not capital expenditure in as they are
financial, as opposed to non-financial (i.e. spending) transactions.

@ Non-cash funding is ring-fenced to meet the cost of assets
depreciation and impairments. The non-cash element of funding
cannot be used for general expenditure.

If sportscotland wish to accept the offer to vary the Agreement, you should sign and
date the Acceptance Form and return it to me immediately and in any event to
arrive no later than Friday 18 February 2022. Failure to do so may result in
sportscotland losing any unclaimed grant. A copy of the signed Acceptance Form

should be retained for your records.

Yours sincerely

" <3§.MQ,
-

ANDREW SINCLAIR
Head of Active Scotland Division





Section 1 of the National Health Service Reform (Scotland) Act 1978 (as
inserted by Section 9 of the National Health Service Reform (Scotland) Act
2004.

GRANT IN AID

ACCEPTANCE OF A VARIATION OF OFFER OF GRANT TO THE
SCOTTISH SPORTS COUNCIL T/A SPORTSCOTLAND

On behalf of the Scottish Sports Council, T/A sportscotland, | accept the foregoing
variation of the original offer of Grant in Aid made by the Scottish Ministers dated 11 June
2021 on the whole terms and conditions as setout in that letter and the variation herein
contained.

| confirm that I hold the relevant signing authority.

Signed:

Print Name:

Position in Organisation of Person Signing:
Date:

Place of Signing:

Signed:

Witness Name:

Address:

Date:

Place of Signing:






Population Health Directorate WP 4 | Scottish Government
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

SPORTSCOTLAND INVESTMENT —= PARK OF KEIR

We would like to confirm the following information in respect to our investment in
sportscotland in financial year 2021-22.

We confirm that sportscotland is able to carry forward, with the agreement of Scottish
Government Health Finance as the original budget holder, up to £3m capital funding into the
year ending 31 March 2023.

This funding will be used to support the Murray Legacy Facility, which aims to create a best-
in-class tennis and sports complex as part of a wider Park of Keir development.

Development of this facility will help to create provision of grassroots tennis facilities, which
are accessible and affordable for all children and families throughout the local community
and across Scotland.

Yours sincerely

Andrew Sinclair
Head of Active Scotland Division

.
£y
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Population Health Directorate WP 4 | Scottish Government
> 4 Riaghaltas na h-Alba

Active Scotland Division
. | gov.scot

T:0131-244 [redacted]
E: [redacted]@gov.scot

Mr Stewart Harris

Chief Executive Officer
sportscotland

5, The Doges
Templeton on the Green
62, Templeton Street
GLASGOW

G40 1DA

11 February 2022
Dear Stewart
cc. [redacted], Head of Finance

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

Sent: 19 February 2021 15:31

To: [redacted] @sportscotland.org.uk>

Cc: [redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted] @gov.scot
[redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted]@sportscotland.org.uk>; [redacted] @sportscotland.org.uk>;
[redacted] @sportscotland.org.uk>

Subject: Letters to Stewart Harris - Park of Keir Carryover and Grant In Aid Park of Keir
Importance: High

Dear Stewart,
| hope you are well.

Please find attached two letters for your attention:-

1. Letter — Park of Keir Carryover
2. Letter — Grant in Aid — Park of Keir — for signature and return
to me as soon as possible.

Kind regards

[redacted]

[redacted]
Head of Active Scotland | Scottish Government | Area 3J North | Victoria Quay | Edinburgh | EH6
6QQ 7 0131 244 [redacted] | “#[redacted]@gov.scot







Population Health Directorate
Active Scotland Division

T:0131-244-0177
E: Andrew.Sinclair@gov.scot

Mr Stewart Harris

Chief Executive Officer
sportscotland

5, The Doges
Templeton on the Green
62, Templeton Street
GLASGOW

G40 1DA

19 February 2021

Dear Stewart

cc. Neville Cobb, Head of Finance

G 4 | Scottish Government
> 4 Riaghaltas na h-Alba
N

gov.scot

SPORTSCOTLAND ADDITIONAL FUNDING 2020-21

We would like to confirm the following information in respect to additional funding allocated
to sportscotland in financial year 2020-2021.

We confirm that sportscotland is able to carry forward, with the agreement of Scottish
Government Health Finance as the original budget holder, up to £3m capital funding into the
year ending 31 March 2022. This funding will be used to support the Murray Legacy Facility,
which aims to create a best-in-class tennis and sports complex as part of a wider Park of

Keir development.

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

n ‘3,3‘»»%
-

Andrew Sinclair

Head of Active Scotland Division

Victoria Quay, Edinburgh EH6 6QQ

WWW.gov.scot
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Active Scotland Division Riaghaltas na h-Alba
gov.scot

Population Health Directorate Iv' ‘ Scottish Government

T:0131-244 0177
E: Andrew.Sinclair@gov.scot

Mr Stewart Harris

Chief Executive Officer
sportscotland

5, The Doges
Templeton on the Green
62, Templeton Street
GLASGOW

G40 1DA

19 February 2021
Dear Stewart
GRANT IN AID — ADDITIONAL FUNDING 2020-2021

| am writing to formally vary the offer of grant in aid as detailed in the grant in aid
letter dated 16 June 2020 (the Agreement) and subsequent letter dated 2 February
2021, to provide sportscotland with additional capital funding of up to £3,000,000 for
the Financial Year 2020-2021.

Notwithstanding the variation notified herein, ALL other pre-existing Terms and
Conditions of Grant set out in the Agreement shall continue to apply.

Additional Capital Funding (£3,000,000)

The capital funding of up to £3,000,000 being allocated to sportscotland relates to the
proposed Murray Legacy Facility at Park of Keir, which aims to establish a lasting and
meaningful legacy from the success of both Andy and Jamie Murray on the global
stage, by creating a best-in-class tennis and sports complex as part of a wider Park of
Keir development. The proposal focusses on provision of grassroots facilities, which
are accessible and affordable for all children and families throughout the local
community and across Scotland.

The proposed six indoor and six outdoor courts would contribute to meeting demand
for year-round tennis facilities for use in all weathers: despite producing world-
leading tennis players and seeing a resulting growth in interest in the sport.





Variation of Offer of Grant in Aid

Following agreement by Scottish Ministers the total Grant in Aid to include both
Revenue and Capital allocation has now been increased to £39,320 million (thirty
nine million three hundred and twenty pounds Sterling) as detailed in the table
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
Fiscal Resource 34,650 @
Fiscal Capital 4,000 @
Financial Transactions 0 ©)
Total Fiscal 38,650
Non-Cash 1,050 @
Total budget 39,700

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

® Financial Transactions comprises loans given and shares purchased.
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
arrive no later than Monday 22 February 2021. Failure to do so may result in
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
variation of the original offer of Grant in Aid made by the Scottish Ministers dated 16 June
2020 on the whole terms and conditions as set out in that letter and the variation herein
contained.

| confirm that | hold the relevant signing authority.

Signed:

Print Name:

Position in Organisation of Person Signing:
Date:

Place of Signing:

Signed:

Witness Name:

Address:

Date:

Place of Signing:






Population Health Directorate
Active Scotland Division

T:0131-244-[redacted]
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

T: 0131-244 [redacted]
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
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